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From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:08 AM
To: White, John; Paananen, Ron

Cc: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)

Subject: FW: one more question

Heads up - I'm getting questions from Andrew Garber re: capacity of the surface hybrid vs. the bored tunnel
hybrid, as well as the below question. He's on deadline for today so I'll try to get some info soon and run it by you.

-Kristy

From: Andrew Garber [mailto:agarber@seattletimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:06 AM

To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Subject: one more question

Why is increased transit part of the tunnel proposal? How does it fit into the overall project?
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